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Clarification No. 01 

Hiring of Directional & Performance Drilling Services against TE# PROC-SER/CB/DO-4073/2018 

Some of the prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries alongwith OGDCL reply are listed 

below for information to all prospective bidders  

 

Sr. 
No. 

Reference 
Appendix/ 

Article/ Sub 
Article 

Page No 

Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 
Annexure A 

Scope of Work – 
Article 4 

Page 16 
of 61 

Kindly clarify if it is mandatory to have a local base in 
Pakistan capable of maintaining Directional & 
Performance Drilling tools? Please also clarify if the 
service provider will be considered qualified if it doesn’t 
have the capability to maintain Directional & 
Performance Drilling tools in Pakistan? 

As per tender documents. 

2 
Annexure A 

Scope of Work – 
Article 5 

Page 16 
of 61 

Kindly clarify how the bidder can start providing services 
without the finalization of financial evaluation and 
without issuance of LOI after the opening of financial 
bids? 

The successful bidder will be asked to start provision of 
services after OGDCL internal approval. 

3 

Annexure A 
Instructions to 
the bidders – 

Article (b) & (g) 

Page 17 
of 61 

Kindly clarify if the bidder will be considered qualified if it 
has less than 10 years of experience for directional & 
performance drilling services? 

As per tender document. 

4 

Annexure A 
Instructions to 
the bidders – 

Article 8 

Page 18 
of 61 

Kindly clarify if the bidder having base in both North and 
South of Pakistan will be given any preference in the 
financial evaluation?  

As per tender document. 

5 

Rate format for 
Directional 

Drilling in North 
Region 

Page 20 
& 21 of 

61 

Please note that the LWD technology providing Neutron 
service has a Radioactive Source. Kindly clarify if it is 
required that the Radioactive source should be 
retrievable from the BHA in case of stuck or lost in hole 
situation? 

Following logs are required. 
(i) Sonic    (ii)   Resistivity     (ii) Neutron  

Radioactive source should be retrievable in case of 
stuck or lost in hole. 
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6 

Rate format for 
Directional 

Drilling in South 
Region 

Page 24 
& 25 of 

61 

Please note that the LWD technology providing Neutron 
service has a Radioactive Source. Kindly clarify if it is 
required that the Radioactive source should be 
retrievable from the BHA in case of stuck or lost in hole 
situation? 

Following logs are required. 
(i) Sonic    (ii)   Resistivity     (ii) Neutron  

Radioactive source should be retrievable in case of 
stuck or lost in hole. 

7 
Rate Format – 
North & South 

Regions 

Page 20 
to 27 of 

61 

Please note that there’s no column in the rate format for 
the LIH charges. Kindly clarify if LIH charges should be 
provided by adding another column to the rates format? 

 
Yes, LIH charges should be given separately. 

8 
After the award 

of contract – 
Clause 6 

Page 29 
of 61 

Please clarify the duration of possible contract extension. As per PPRA rules. 

9 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 
Directional 

Drilling in North 
Region –  
Section H 

Page 33 
of 61 

Please clarify if the LIH charges for LWD services will be 
considered in evaluation or not? If yes, please also 
specify the percentage with which the LIH charges for 
LWD will be considered in the evaluation in section H? 

10% of one (01) LWD LIH charges will be considered. 

10 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 
Directional 

Drilling in North 
Region – Section 

H 

Page 33 
of 61 

Please clarify if the LIH charges for Single Shot & Multi-
shot services will be considered in evaluation or not? If 
yes, please also specify the percentage with which the 
LIH charges for Single Shot & Multi-shot will be 
considered in the evaluation in section H? 

20% of one (01) LIH charges for single shot and multi 
shot tools will be considered. 
 

11 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 

Performance 
Drilling in North 

Region –  
Section H 

Page 34-
35 of 61 

The circulating rate for by pass circulating sub is not 
included in the evaluation. Please clarify if the circulating 
rate for by pass circulating sub will be charged if 
provided by the bidder. 

Circulating rate is not required. And will be paid as per 
tender document. 

12 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 

Performance 
Drilling in North 

Region – 
 Section H 

Page 34-
35 of 61 

Please clarify if NMDCs are not included in the 
evaluation of performance drilling services for north 
region? 

Not required. 
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13 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 
Directional 

Drilling in South 
Region –  
Section H 

Page 40 
of 61 

Please clarify if the LIH charges for LWD services will be 
considered in evaluation or not? If yes, please also 
specify the percentage with which the LIH charges for 
LWD will be considered in the evaluation in section H? 

 
10% of one (01) LWD LIH charges will be considered. 
 
 

14 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 
Directional 

Drilling in South 
Region –  
Section H 

Page 40 
of 61 

Please clarify if the LIH charges for Single Shot & Multi-
shot services will be considered in evaluation or not? If 
yes, please also specify the percentage with which the 
LIH charges for Single Shot & Multi-shot will be 
considered in the evaluation in section H? 

20% of one (01) LIH charges for single shot and multi 
shot tools will be considered. 
 

16 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 

Performance 
Drilling in South 

Region – 
 Section H 

Page 41-
43 of 61 

Please clarify if NMDCs are not included in the 
evaluation of performance drilling services for south 
region? 

Not required. 

18 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 

Directional & 
Performance 

Drilling in North 
& South Regions 

Page 33-
43 

Please clarify if the standby charges of the tools will be 
evaluated in the financial evaluation or not? If the 
standby charges will be evaluated, please share the 
quantities of the standby days to be evaluated for 
section of North & South Regions for both performance 
drilling & directional drilling.  

No. 

17 

Evaluation 
Criteria for 

Directional & 
Performance 

Drilling in North 
& South Regions  

Page 33-
43 

Please clarify if the financial evaluation criteria is 
required to be filled by the bidder? 

There is no need to fulfill the evaluation criteria. Bidders 
are requested to fill only rate format. 

19 
Submission 

Deadline 
 

It is requested to kindly extend the bid submission 
deadline by three weeks as response to the 

Regretted. 
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clarifications will be required to prepare a 
comprehensive response to the ITT. 

   
At Directional tender mention LWD services included 
Neutron; Resistivity & Sonic. what about density, need 
it or not? 

Density log is not required as per tender documents. 

   What is submit bid deadline  for both tender? 
Deadline for bid submission is 15-October 2018. 
 

 

 


